FOGS

Meeting Minutes

Wed, Nov 23/22

7:00pm

In Attendance: Corey Haley, Aileen Peterson, Heidi Mapstone, Jackie Christenson, Kim Buchanan, Chantelle De Boer, Kaeli Weir, Crystal VanderBurg, Jennifer Gilbertson

- 1) Welcome and Introductions at 7:05pm
- 2) Additions, Changes and Approval of Agenda:

Motion: Kaeli Second: Heidi

3) Review and Approval of Minutes from October:

Motion: Heidi Second: Kim

- 4) President and Vice President Report: Jenn summarized the Concession activity.
 - a) Halloween concession made \$933.50, cost approx. \$425
 - b) Ice Cream Sales Nov 2 made \$152.50, sales low due to student absences. Will suspend sales until spring after December 7 when we sell the leftover ice cream
 - c) Pizza by the Slice from today \$780.00, cost was \$800. Leftover pop and chips will be sold at the next sale in January.

Jenn also gave an update on the status of the following fundraisers

- d) Rafflebox 50/50 Cash Raffle currently sitting at \$970 sold. Corey will send a message out again in addition to the weekly Inferno Update.
- e) Purdy's total sales \$1736.50, with funds raised at \$455. Jenn will send the order in tomorrow.
- f) Kiwi Nurseries raised \$160 confirmed, the dashboard says \$173 so not sure if that total is correct.
- g) Still waiting for the June 8 Pizza 73 cheque. Jenn emailed them again to see where it is.

Greystone received feedback regarding the pizza/ice cream. Will decrease the frequency as indicated above. Pizza will be once a month and Booster Juice once a month. Discussions regarding how low the fundraising support is- Jenn mentioned that healthy options weren't well supported in the past (ie The Lunch Lady having very little orders). Members will brainstorm ideas. Crystal shared some issues that inner city schools are seeing where fundraisers are causing negative outcomes for families who can't afford to support things.

5) Fundraising Report:

Fundraising Coordinator: Jackie reported on:

- a) Booster Juice- Nov made \$218.50 (minus Paypal fees), next one is Dec 14/22.
- b) Kernels sale is on Nov 30 at lunch.
- c) Christmas Basket Raffle donations will be collected starting Monday. Jenn and Jackie will drop off donation boxes on Monday. Jenn, Kaeli, Chantelle, Kim and Jackie will assemble them on Dec 19 to have ready for Dec 20. Donation boxes will have a letter to the teachers enlisting their help with collection. Volunteers needed to sell \$2 raffle tickets during Snowed In. Jenn will apply for AGLC license.
- d) Jackie asked about a Pie Face Fundraiser when the weather is nicer. Corey will approach teachers for feedback.

Hot Lunch Coordinator: Dayla reported that ordering closed today. No issues/concerns have been reported to her from parents ordering. Some hot lunches have been taken and eaten before the recipient has a chance to get them from the bin. Corey will send a message to teachers to have them ensure that hot lunches are not being taken by students who didn't order. Jackie reported that one cotton candy order and one Booster Juice order were taken. FOGS has reimbursed the students this time but going forward, students must come to the hot lunch room to make sure the items haven't been returned rather than stolen.

- 6) Treasurer Report and Budget: Heidi reported \$17336.28 as our current balance. Hot Lunch and Pizza Day payments will still come out from that.
- 7) New Business:
 - a) Backpack Buddies for Christmas- start with 25 bundles. Corey will confirm a total. Budget is \$150. Corey said Greystone can provide some funds from BCC funds. Jenn will follow up.
 - b) Lonnie Granley is looking for used shoe donations size 7-11 men's and women's shoes.
- 8) Next Meeting: Wed, January 25/23

Adjournment at 8:04pm